
From: MT Underwriting [MT.Underwriting@canopius.com]
To: Gramlick, Les
Sent: 04 December 2014 15:34:12
Subject: FW: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

 
 
Kelly Tiller
Member of the UK Specialty Division of Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ
D +44 (0) 20 8530 9116 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841
www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com
 
From: GARETH.Mullett@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:GARETH.Mullett@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of VresCharlton@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 26 November 2013 14:10
To: Tiller, Kelly
Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ
 
Kelly,
         I have looked at the seizure notice nothing was taken at the road side and nothing was registered as left in
the vehicle
Regards
Gareth
 

 

From: Tiller, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Tiller@canopius.com] 
Sent: 25 November 2013 16:28
To: VRES Mailbox - Charlton
Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ

I have been told by the police that you do a report on all items that was in the vehicle at the time it was ceased.
 
Can I have a copy of this report please?
 
Kind regards
 
Kelly Tiller
Fleet Underwriting | KGM Motor Insurance – Member of the Canopius Group
KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ
D +44 (0) 20 8530 1818 | F +44 (0) 20 8530 1841
www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com
 
From: Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Sarah.Williams6@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
VresCharlton@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 25 November 2013 16:26
To: Tiller, Kelly
Subject: RE: MR SIMON CORDELL - CX52 JRZ
 
We have no record what was in the vehicle, we do not touch the vehicles contents.
 
Regards
 
Fpo S Williams
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